
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
 

INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD (IHB) 
 
TUESDAY, 9 OCTOBER, 2007 at 18.30 HRS – CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillor Isidoros Diakides (Chair), Councillor Kaushika Amin, Councillor 

Brian Haley, Tracey Baldwin, Niall Bolger, Stephen Clarke, Deborah Cohen, 
David Devoy, Robert Edmonds, Stanley Hui, Huw Jones, Neil Mawsey, 
Pamela Moffat, Jo Murphy, Matthew Pelling, Peter Nourse, Fazia Rizvi, 
Chris Stylianou, Clare Winstanley.    

 
 
AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
 
2. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting, held on 23 July 2007, as a correct 

record.  
 

3. MATTERS ARISING    
 
4. REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE  (PAGES 9 - 10)  
 
5. REVISED MEMBERSHIP  (PAGES 11 - 12)  
 
6. STRATEGIC AND COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICE: FORUMS AND OPTIONS 

FOR WORKING WITH STAKEHOLDERS AND SERVICE USERS  (PAGES 13 - 14)  
 
7. PROGRESS REPORT: THE FORMATION OF A LANDLORD'S FORUM    
 
 To receive a verbal report on the launch meeting of the Landlords Forum held on 17 

September 2007.  
 



 

2 

8. HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AND CROSS CUTTING ISSUES  (PAGES 
15 - 18)  

 
9. HOUSING GREEN PAPER    
 
 The Council’s response to the Housing Green Paper will be circulated separately. 

This was not available at the time the agenda was published.  
 

10. AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME  (PAGES 19 - 22)  
 
11. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA)  (PAGES 23 - 38)  
 
 A verbal report will be given on the two targets identified for the Integrated Housing 

Board: 
 

• Delivery of New Homes 

• Delivery of Decent Homes 
 

 
12. HOUSING STRATEGY UPDATES  (PAGES 39 - 40)  
 
 • Housing Strategy 

• Homelessness Strategy 

• The Mayor’s Housing Strategy  
 

13. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 To agreed a date for the next meeting of the Integrated Housing Board. The proposed 

date of the next meeting is Tuesday 10 January 2008.  
 

  
 



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007. 

 
Members  Councillor Isidoros Diakides, Councillor Brian Haley, Niall Bolger, Stanley 

Hui, Neil Mawson, Jo Murphy, Matthew Pelling  
 

 
Present Anthony Adkin, Paul O’Callaghan, Nigel Long, Rowan Limond, Janice 

Robinson  
 

Apologies Councillor Kaushika Amin, Stephen Clarke, Deborah Cohen, Robert 
Edmonds, Pamela Moffat, Peter Norse, Fazia Rizvi, Chris Stylinanou, 
Clare Winstanley  
 

 
 

LC1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD FOR 
2007/08 (ITEM 1) 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Councillor Isidoros Diakides be appointed as Chair of the Integrated Housing 
Board for the next year. 
 

LC2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD FOR 
2007/08 (ITEM 2) 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Jo Murphy be elected as Vice-Chair of the Integrated Housing Board for the next 
year. 
 

LC3. WELCOME, APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS (ITEM 3) 
 
The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting and asked each member to 
introduce themselves. 
 
Apologies were received from: 
 
Councillor Kaushika Amin 
Stephen Clarke   -Rowan Limond substituted 
Deborah Cohen   -Anthony Adkin substituted 
Clare Winstanley 
 

LC4. INTRODUCTION/PURPOSE OF THE MEETING (ITEM 4) 
 
The Chairman outlined the role that the Board would perform within the wider context 
of the Partnership.  
 
Given that there had been many significant developments over the last year in relation 
to Housing and that further new developments were expected, the establishment of 
the Board was timely. It was noted that Housing Services had recently achieved a 
three star rating from the Audit Commission and that it was anticipated that the ALMO 
would be awarded a two star rating with ‘promising prospects for further improvement’.     
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

The inaugural meeting would be used to discuss structure and membership of the 
Board. The programme of work would be discussed and areas where reports were 
required would also be identified.  
 
 

LC5. TERMS OF REFERENCE AND OBJECTIVES (ITEM 5) 
 
The Board discussed the proposed terms of reference set out within the agenda 
papers.  
 
In response to comments made in relation to the involvement that the Board should 
have in achieving strategies and targets, which were under the remit of other bodies, 
partners were advised that the Board would need to maintain a clear focus on the 
goals it was charged with delivering. Although there would be a degree of cross over 
between strategies, which would require a level of awareness of the work of other 
Theme Boards, in order to deliver the targets it was responsible for the Board would 
need to focus closely on these.  
 
The Chairman suggested that a report should be brought to the Boards next meeting 
identifying cross cutting issues across the HSP in order to inform the Housing 
Strategy.   
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That, subject to reference being made to the LAA within the Boards Objectives, the 
terms of reference be approved.  
 
 

LC6. MEMBERSHIP (ITEM 6) 
 
The Board considered proposals regarding its Membership and it was noted that the 
proposals had previously been considered by Cabinet. 
 
The Board was advised that a paper had been considered by the HSP at its last 
meeting regarding Community Engagement Systems. As part of the paper, it was 
proposed that each Theme Board should include three places for elected 
representatives and one place for HAVCO.  
 
The Chair noted that two key area for the Board to consider were how user 
participation could be developed and the fact that at present the private sector was 
poorly represented. Mechanisms for representing the homeless and those in 
temporary accommodation also needed to be developed. It was suggested that the 
Board should establish a User Group to address this. 
 
It was also suggested that representatives from residents associations should be used 
to fill the three places allocated to HACVO and that HAVCO be asked to consult with 
the Federation of Residents Associations. 
 
There was a general consensus that either four or five places should be given to 
RSL’s and that one of the representatives should be from a BME led RSL, one or two 
from the members of the RSLs Partnership and a further one or two from the RSLs 
Liaison Forum to ensure that smaller RSLs are also represented. The names of these 
representatives would be confirmed at the next meeting.  

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

 
The Chair noted that partners from the health sector had expressed a strong 
interesting in working closely with the IHB. The PCT had been particularly concerned 
with how the Housing Strategy might help vulnerable people being discharged from 
hospital and how the strategy might link in with the Primary Care Strategy.  
 
It was agreed that a representative from the Mental Health Trust should be allocated a 
place on the Board and that there should be further discussion with the PCT to clarify 
whether it wanted a separate place.  
 
In response to concerns that at present links with the private sector were poor, the 
Board was advised that it was intended to re-launch the Private Landlords Forum. The 
Chair suggested that means of better engaging with older people should be identified 
and it was agreed that groups such as Care and Repair and House Proud should be 
used to engage with older people on housing issues.    
 
Following discussion there was agreement that the Board should avoid any 
duplication of work by using community groups to engage with some of the vulnerable 
groups identified. In this way the Board could be used as a forum for more strategic 
discussion. There was a general consensus that a place should be reserved on the 
Board for private landlords once the Landlord’s Forum had been reconvened.  
 
The Board discussed the need to limit membership and it was agreed that there 
should nominated advisors from groups such as Supporting People, and other groups 
as appropriate, rather than appointing representatives from further outside bodies and 
Council departments.  
 
RESOLVED:  
 

i. That the Membership of the IHB (as set out in the report) be agreed, subject to 
the following: 

 

• The inclusion of three representatives from the Voluntary Sector (to be 
determined by HAVCO in consultation with the Federation of Residents 
Aassociations) 

• The inclusion of four/five places for RSL’s 

• The inclusion of one place for representatives from a group representing BME 
residents 

• That a representative from the Mental Health Trust should be allocated a place 
on the Board and that there should be further discussion with the PCT to clarify 
whether a separate place should be allocated to the PCT 

 
ii. That a User Group should be formed to help establish mechanisms for 

engaging with the homeless and those in temporary accommodation. 
 

iii. That the Private Landlords Forum should be re-established and once it was 
established, a representative should be appointed from this group to the IHB. 

     
 
 
 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

  
 

LC7. INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD STRUCTURES (ITEM 7) 
 
The Board discussed the structure of the Board and the framework of the HSP as a 
whole. It was recognised that there was a need to take an overview this framework 
and the targets and strategies that they were tasked with delivering.  
 
It was noted that there were many existing groups and organisations that sat outside 
the HSP and that ways of including and consulting these groups would need to be 
established. Following discussion of this issue the Chair requested that a report was 
brought to the Boards next meeting regarding the establishment of a Landlords 
Forum. 
 
There was agreement that it was important that the Board remained focussed on 
strategic issues and that senior representatives from each partner continued to attend 
meetings. The formation of groups like the Landlords Forum would help ensure that 
issues were raised within these groups rather than within the Boards meeting. Forums 
such as this could also be used as a means of taking forward issues discussed at the 
IHB.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That reports be brought to the Boards next meeting in relation to the following: 
 

i) The formation of a Landlords Forum 
ii) Details of the existing forums and options for working with these 
   

 
LC8. DEVELOPING THE STRATEGIC HOUSING ROLE (ITEM 8) 

 
The Board discussed the strategic role of Housing and how this should be developed 
by the Board. Given the high demand for housing in the Borough, and in London as a 
whole, developing a robust Housing Strategy was a key issue for the Council.  
 
The Chair noted that the following challenging issues would need to be addressed 
within the Housing Strategy: 
 

• Lowering the number of people in temporary accommodation in line with 
government targets 

 

• Identifying funding streams to bring accommodation in line with the Decent 
Homes standard across sectors 

 

• Responding to increasing opposition from residents objecting to further 
development and the lack of infrastructure to support a rapidly growing 
population 

 

• The shortage of social and social rented accommodation available and the 
need to improve the image of social housing 

 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

It was noted that the Council’s current three year Housing Strategy was in its final 
year. Although it had been approved as being ‘fit for purpose’ by the Government, it 
was being reviewed, in order to reflect changes in relation to the ALMO and RSL’s.  
  
The next three year Housing Strategy would be overseen by the Board and there 
would be an emphasis on ensuring that it was properly integrated and joined up. It had 
been agreed that the strategy should be formed under the HSP in order to create a 
sense of ownership and commitment from all of the partner organisations.   
 
An Action Plan was also being formed to take account of the following:  
 

• Government Respect Programme 
 

• Choice Based Lettings 
 

• Development of the RSL’s Partnership. 
 

• Responses to new Guidance/Information/legislation from Central Government 
  
The Chair noted that the following issues had been raised at the HSP: 
 

• Decent Homes Scheme -using local students/trainees to work in the 
construction industry and jobseekers to renovate properties, to tackle issues of 
worklessness. 

 

• Primary Care Strategy –giving consideration to the Primary Care Strategy 
published by the PCT when forming the Housing Strategy. 

 

• Identifying Sites for Housing – a systematic approach should be formed for 
identifying potential housing sites and for monitoring progress in bringing 
forward sites in order to prevent delays. 

 
 

LC9. KEY HOUSING ISSUES FACING THE BOROUGH (ITEM 9) 
 
This item was discussed under item 8. 
 
 

LC10. STAKEHOLDERS AND PARTNERS CONTRIBUTION TO MEETING HOUSING 
NEEDS (ITEM 10) 
 
This item was discussed under item 6.  
 
 

LC11. WELL BEING STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK (ITEM 11) 
 
The Board received the draft Strategic Framework for Improving Adults’ Well Being for 
2007-10 and was advised that if members wished to make any comments on the 
document they should be passed onto Nigel Long by the end of August.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

That the draft Strategic Framework for Improving Adults’ Well Being be noted. 
 
 
 
 

LC12. MEETINGS PROGRAMME (ITEM 12) 
 

The Board considered the Programme of Meetings for 2007/08 and the items included 
within the Programme for discussion.  
 
The Board was advised that the timetable for the Mayor’s Housing Strategy had 
slipped and would now be published in the autumn. This had caused some difficulties 
for officers as work was being carried out without the strategy being in place. To 
address this officer were putting together a draft strategy to work from during the 
interim period.  
 
In response to a suggestion that the date of the next meeting should be changed to 
take place during the forthcoming  Inspection in order to enable the inspectors to 
observe the Board in action, it was agreed that as the Board had not yet embarked on 
its Work Programme that would not be appropriate. 
 
Following discussion regarding how members could work together to achieve targets, 
it was suggested that a session should be arranged outside the meeting, for Board 
members to consider their approach to the targets within its responsibility. There was 
a general consensus that it would be useful for partners to discuss the Board’s targets 
and their own organisations targets, in order to identify areas where more joint 
working could take place to achieve targets.  
 
The Board discussed the Green Paper that had been published by the Government 
that day, which was entitled: ‘Homes for the Future: More Affordable, More 
Sustainable’. It was noted that an additional £3 billion had been allocated to provide 
40,000 units of social housing. The increase of supply would mean that new 
mechanisms for bringing forward housing would have to be developed and provision 
for these would need to be made within the Council’s Housing Strategy.  
 
In line with the new priorities set out in the Green Paper, it was noted that the Board 
would need to consider carefully how equity shares and social housing would be 
provided. There was also an emphasis within the paper on providing sustainable 
homes and environmental issues such as assessment of flood risk and carbon 
emissions. All of these issues would need to be addressed within the Housing 
Strategy.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

i) That a date should be arranged for the Board to meet informally to discuss 
its targets and ways of achieving these through improved joint working 

ii) That the draft Meetings Programme be noted  
  
 
 

Cllr Isidoros Diakides 
 
Chair 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD, 23 JULY 2007 
 

 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Integrated Housing Board: Revised Terms of Reference 
 
 

1. The IHB will ensure that effective partnership working arrangements 
are put in place 

 
2. That the IHB brings together partners across all housing tenures 

and meets at least 4 times a year. 
 

3. That the IHB will be chaired by the Executive Committee Member 
for Housing and will bring together senior managers and 
representatives who operate at a senior and leadership level in their 
respective organisation. 

 
4. The IBH will co-ordinate the LSP and Council work on key strategic 

matters.  
 

5. That the membership will include deputies from each organisation 
represented on the Board 

 
  
Integrated Housing Board: Objectives 
 
The IBH will: 
 
1. Work within the LSP Sustainable Community Strategy vision and aims 

and within the Local Area Agreement 2007-2010. 
 
2. Value the promote a diverse community and seek to create 
opportunities 

for all residents.  
 

3. Help create strong effective partnerships that meet agreed strategic 
housing  

objectives 
 
4. Ensure that housing and planning policies compliment and meet 
agreed  

strategic objectives. 
 
5. Ensure that the following strategies are produced and supported by 
partners: 
 

• Housing Strategy 

• Housing Diversity and Equality Strategy 

• Homelessness Strategy 

• Private Sector Strategy 

• TA Reduction strategy 

• Housing Supply strategy 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



• Sub regional housing 

• Energy efficiency and Fuel Poverty Strategy 

• Anti-Social Behaviour and Community Safety. 
 
 
6. To oversee the implementation of strategies and receive reports on 
Action  

Plans and progress against targets. 
 

Page 10



Integrated Housing Board: Revised Membership 
 
 Membership would bring together key Council leaders from the Executive 
with senior level mangers (leaders) of key partners. These would include: 
 
1. Cabinet Members 
 

• Member Housing 

• Member Enterprise and Regeneration 

• Member Environment and Conservation 
 
2. Voluntary Sector representatives 
 
1 x representatives of the Voluntary sector to be agreed by HAVCO in 
consultation with the Federation of Residents Associations 
 
3. Registered Social Landlords (RSLs)   
 
4 x places for RSLs: 
 
2 being Preferred partners 
1 of whom will represent Black and Minority Ethnic (BME)  
1 being a specialist RSL/provider. 
      
4. Homes for Haringey 
 
Chief Executive 
 
5. Health 
 
1 x Mental Health Trust. 
1 x Primary Care Trust. 
 
 
1. Council Officers 
 
Director of Urban Environment 
Head of Housing 
Head of Supporting People Service. 
 
2. Landlords Forum. 
 
1 x representative 
 
 
Total membership: 15. 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Strategic and Community Housing Service: Forums and 
Options for working with Stakeholders and Service Users 
 
HSP Forums 
 
A range of forums for consultation sit within the Haringey Strategic 
Partnership (HSP) structure. These are: 
 
Housing Association Forum. 
 
This brings together housing associations (RSLs) that operate within the 
borough with other housing providers such as Homes for Haringey with 
appropriate Council staff. 
 
Meeting 4 times a year the group has agreed to change its name to the 
‘Haringey Housing Group’.    
 
Development Sub group. 
 
This brings together the RSLs who are developing new homes in the borough. 
It also involves Black and Minority Ethnic RSLs who may be working with an 
association that develops new homes. 
 
It meets quarterly and looks at the development programme and specific 
schemes. 
 
Lettings sub group. 
  
This brings together policy, lettings and allocations staff with key allocations 
managers from RSLs.  
 
It meets quarterly and looks at policy development and the operation of 
Choice Based Lettings and other allocation policy issues. 
 
There are a range of other forums that bring together stakeholders and the 
Council. These are: 
 
Other Forums 
 
 
Housing Benefit Liaison Group. 
 
This brings together Housing Benefit staff from the Finance Department with 
RSL staff to deal with problems relating to the Housing Benefit Service.  
 
Homelessness Forum. 
 
This brings together providers of homelessness services, with RSLs and 
Council staff from housing and social services.   
 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



 
 
 
Single Homelessness Forum.  
 
This brings together providers of specialist homelessness services for single 
people  with RSLs and Council staff from housing and social services.   
 
New Forums 
 
 
New Service User Forum. 
 
This forum is being established to bring together housing service customers 
from across the Strategic and Community housing service. This includes 
those who apply for housing through Home Connections and homeless 
households being dealt with by the Prevention and Options Service. It also 
includes households who are in Temporary Accommodation. 
 
The inaugural meeting is being held in October 2007 
 
Private Landlords Forum 
 
This was launched on the 17 September  and will meet 4 times a year. 
 
Homes for Haringey Forums 
 
Homes for Haringey offer council tenants a range of consultation options. The 
Strategic and Community Service attends some of these to ensure 
consultation on key policy and strategy matters.   
 
The Lettings Policy was presented to the Resident Consultative Forum. This 
meets 4 times a year.    
 
The proposals for a new Housing Strategy are being considered by the 
Disabled Persons Forum at their meetings. 
 
 
 
Nigel Long 
 
Strategy and Partnerships Manager 
 
 
Nigel.long@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Tel 0208 489 4597  
 

Page 14



Haringey Strategic Partnership and Cross Cutting issues  
 
 
1.0 Purpose of the report 
 
1.1 This report outlines the importance of the Haringey Strategic 
Partnership 

(HSP) and how housing issues are considered by the various Theme 
Boards that make up the HSP. 

 
2.0 Recommendation 
 
2.1 That the IHB note the report.  
 
 
3.0 Background 
    
3.1 The HSP was established in 2002 and brings together local public 

agencies, community groups and businesses to improve public 
services and to address the key issues facing the Borough through 
partnership working. 

 
3.2 The HSP has set out a shared vision for the future of Haringey and the 

key priorities to be addressed in the ‘Sustainable Communities 
Strategy 2007-2016’. 

 
3.3 The agreed vision is “A place for diverse communities that people are 

proud to belong to.” 
 
3.4 The priorities in the strategy are: 
 

• People at the heart of change    
 
And, Haringey will be: 
 

• an environmentally sustainable community 
 

• economic vitality and prosperity shared by all 
 

• safer for all 
 

• have  healthier people with a better quality of life, and 
 

• people and customer focused.  
     
3.5 The HSP has also developed a Local Area Agreement (LAA) which 

provides a substantial part of the delivery mechanism for the 
Sustainable Communities Strategy. 

 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 15



 
3.6 The Haringey LAA is an agreement with Central Government that sets 

out the priorities for the next 3 years.  Its focus is upon the most 
pressing issues for the Borough including unemployment, poor housing 
conditions, and health inequalities. 

 
3.7 The HSP works through 6 thematic partnership boards: 
 

• Children and Young People Strategic Partnership 

• Better Places 

• Enterprise 

• Well-Being 

• Haringey Safer Communities Partnership 
 
3.8 The Integrated Housing Board is the sixth theme board. 
 
4.0 Cross cutting issues 
 
4.1 A range of cross cutting issues, that impact upon housing provision and 

services are the responsibility of different themed boards. This report 
lists the cross cutting issues by theme board:   

 
No Board Issue 

   
01 All Community Cohesion 
02 All Empowering local people 
03 All Increased participation 
04 Safer Places Cleaner environment 
05 Safer Places Increase environmental 

sustainability 

06 Safer Places Greener environment 
 07 Children and Young People 

Partnership 
Improve access to services for 
young people and parents that 
support them to be more 
economically active 

08 Children and Young People 
Partnership 

Reduce the number of young 
people between the ages of 16 and 
19 who are not in education, 
employment or training, especially 
those looked after by the local 
authority.  

09 Enterprise partnership Board Reduce Worklessness 
10 Enterprise partnership Board Maximising income 
11 Enterprise partnership Board Increase the number of 

unemployed people assisted in 
their skills development 

12 IHB Increase Housing Supply 

13 HB Increase Decent Homes 
14 IHB Reducing households in 

Page 16



Temporary Accommodation 
15 IHB Ensure that vulnerable people 

have decent, energy efficient 
homes.  

16 Safer Communities Reduce drug related crime 
17 Safer Communities Reduce Domestic Violence  

18 Safer Communities Reduce premature deaths from 
accidents and injuries 

Page 17



 
No Board Issue 
19 Safer Communities Reduce overall crime 
20 Well-Being Partnership Increase opportunities for people 

to live independently. 
21 Well-Being Partnership Develop housing related support 

services for vulnerable people. 

   
 
 
 
5.0 Conclusion. 
 
5.1 This report highlights that the HSP considers a range of housing 

related issues across different Theme Boards; 
 
 
5.2 A number of cross cutting issues are the responsibility of all Themed 
Boards. 
 
 
 
Nigel Long 
 
Strategy and Partnerships Manager 
 
 
Nigel.long@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Tel 0208 489 4597 

Page 18



 
 
Report to: 
 

 
Integrated Housing Board, 9th October 2007 

 
 
Title: 
 

 
The National Affordable Housing Programme 
(NAHP) in Haringey 

 
 
Purpose of report: 
 

 
To inform members of the Integrated Housing Board 
on progress of the 2006-8 NAHP and to highlight the 
forthcoming bid round for the 2008-11 NAHP. 
 

 
 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
Rupert Brandon x 4890 

 
 
Date: 
 

 
26 September 2007 

  

1. National Affordable Housing Programme (NAHP) 
 

1.1 The NAHP is the main programme that the government uses for the 
funding of new housing provision in the country.  Funding is allocated 
to Registered Social Landlords [RSLs] (commonly known as housing 
associations) and is administered by the Housing Corporation, a non 
governmental organisation. 

 
2 Preferred RSL Partners 
 
2.1 At the start of the financial year the Council commenced its partnership 
with  

a number of preferred RSL partners.  Following a selection  process 
six RSLs were selected by the Council to be its main partners  in 
development and to set standards for all RSLs in the borough. The  six 
partners are Circle Anglia, Metropolitan, Servite, Family Mosaic, 
Presentation and London and Quadrant. 

 
2.2 Being a preferred partner means the Council will support them over 
and over  

non preferred partners in the bid for funding and for priority over 
development sites. 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 19



2.3 Council officers are monitoring the overall performance of preferred 
partners  

throughout the year and will review this at the first anniversary of the 
agreement.  Although the agreement runs for three years poor 
performance could mean preferred partner status being lost.   

 
 
 
 
3 National Affordable Housing Programme 2006-8 
 
3.1 For the last two year programme period of 2006-8 RSLs in Haringey 

were allocated a total of £88,506,080 (the highest in north London sub 
region) of which approximately £84m was earmarked for permanent 
new housing.  However due to some errors in allocation, duplicate 
 allocations being made (i.e. RSLs receiving an allocation for the 
same  site) and the loss of the Spurs site as a viable in period 
development  the programme has reduced to £70,576,220. It 
should be noted that RSLs contribute match funding from loans or their 
own reserves. 

 
3.2 The programme is monitored by both council officers and officers from 
the  

Housing Corporation to ensure that schemes run and spend to 
programme.  Regular meetings are held between RSLs and the 
Housing Corporation, RSLs and the Council and the Housing 
 Corporation and the Council respectively.  Through constant 
monitoring any delays or abortive schemes can be taken account of or 
substitutes identified. 

 
3.3 In Haringey expenditure (this is the amount that RSLs ‘draw down’ from 

the Housing Corporation either when they start a scheme or finish one) 
 exceeded the target for affordable rent but fell short for 
intermediate schemes in 2006-7, as set out below. 

 
Table 1.1 Expenditure 
 
RENT 
Target (£) 

RENT 
Actual (£) 

% of 
Target 

LCHO 
Target (£) 

LCHO 
Actual (£) 

% of 
Target 

20,659,311 21,668,362 104.88 18,603,879 13,215,793 71.04 
 
 
3.4 The balance in the programme is in favour of intermediate housing 
 over  

affordable rent.  This mainly came about due to previous planning 
 guidelines that sought a greater percentage of intermediate 
housing from affordable housing in the east of the borough and the 
reverse in  the west.  However as the majority of available sites were 
in the east of the borough this ended up skewing the programme 

Page 20



towards the provision of intermediate housing.  This split between east 
and west in planning terms has now being removed. 

 
3.5 The completion of homes is also monitored against targets, although 

completions do not relate to the allocations due to the nature of 
construction. Here the target for affordable rent was more or less met 
but feel short for intermediate schemes.  This can be seen in the table 
 below. 

 
Table 1.2 Completions 
 
RENT 
(Target) 

RENT 
(Actual) 

% of 
Target 

LCHO 
(Target) 

LCHO 
(Actual) 

% of 
Target 

97 96 98.97 280 168 60.00 
 
LCHO: Low cost Home Ownership. 
 
3.6 The challenge remains to spend the rest of the allocation for 2006-8 

and to deliver the expected 377 properties.  Overall the allocation for 
2006-8 should deliver 1,006 over the next couple of years.   

4 2008-11 NAHP  
 
4.1 The Housing Corporation has issued its prospectus for 2008-11 and 

bids meetings are currently taking place between RSLs and the 
Council. The Housing Corporation has made the criteria for sustainable 
homes higher than before; it will reduce scheme waivers on non-
standard properties; there is stricter qualifying criteria to becoming a 
Housing Corporation Preferred Partner (all of Haringey’s  partners 
currently are) and Secure by Design is to be incorporated into basic 
standards. 

 
4.2 The Council is keen to support a programme that provides a  higher 

percentage of larger family properties than is usually provided and will 
for the first time be prioritising bids from its preferred partners.  
Discussions have been held with Supporting People colleagues to 
identify housing needs of clients that need supported housing and 
these are being relayed RSLs. 

 
4.3 Initial indications about the allocations for next April are likely to be 

 known early in the New Year.  It is hoped that once again 
Haringey will receive the highest allocation in the north London sub 
region. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 21



 

Page 22



Early proposals for improvement targets for the Local Area 
Agreement 
 
1.0 Purpose of the report 
 

This report provides information on Haringey Council’s Local Area 
Agreement and the targets arising from it. 

 
1.0 Recommendation 
 
2.1 That the IHB comment on the LAA targets. 
 
3.0 Background 
 
3.1  Accompanying this paper is a spreadsheet that sets out early 

proposals for  
Haringey’s 35 improvement targets for the Local Area Agreement.  
Targets 17-20 sets out those which would be the responsibility of the 
Integrated Housing Board (IHB).  They cover: 
 

• Increasing housing supply and the supply of affordable homes 

• Achieving the decent homes target 

• Reducing temporary accommodation 

• Increasing energy efficiency in the homes of vulnerable people 
 
3.2 These proposals were put forward by the Members of the Haringey 
Strategic  

Partnership to a meeting between the Government Office for London.  
It should be stressed that these are early proposals that partners still 
have time to consider and influence them.  The outcome of the 
government’s Comprehensive Spending Review 2007 are also 
expected to have an impact upon the final targets    

 
3.3 These initial targets were based around the following factors 
 

• The priorities  contained within Haringey’s Sustainable Community 
Strategy 

• Those areas we know to be major concerns of our residents 

• Those issues that government will be expect us to address   
 
3.4 The spreadsheet sets out all the initial proposed targets and Board 

members should review these as well.  Board members should: 
 

• provide comments on those targets that would become the 
responsibility of the IHB.   

• Provide feedback on other targets, especially those that are closely 
cross-cutting with the work of the IHB partners such as fire and home 
safety, helping people to remain independent in their own homes, 
improving environmental sustainability and a cleaner environment. 

Agenda Item 11Page 23



 
The comments of the Board will be fed back to those working with the 
Government Office and an update will be provided to the next IHB. If Board 
members have any queries on this they should contact Janice Robinson 
janice.robinson@haringey.gov.uk 0208 489 2613 
 

Page 24



H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 T
a
rg

e
t 

A
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 L

A
A

 N
o

.

Thematic 

Board
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1

All

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 g

e
t 
o

n
 w

e
ll 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

7
7

%
 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 i
s
 

a
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 g

e
t 
o

n
 

w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
if
th

 

(1
9

%
) 

s
a

y 
th

e
y 

d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
 

a
g

re
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 j
u

s
t 
a

b
o

u
t 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 7

8
%

 

in
n

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 &
 7

4
%

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 a
 m

u
lt
i-
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
y 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 i
s
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

2

All

E
m

p
o

w
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

g
re

a
te

r 
c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

liv
e

6
1

%
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 1

 i
n

 1
0

 w
h

o
 s

a
y 

th
e

y 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 (

1
0

%
) 

b
u

t 
1

 

in
 5

 s
a

y 
th

e
y 

a
re

 d
is

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 

a
n

d
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 a

re
 

n
e

u
tr

a
l.
 L

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

a
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 (

6
6

%
) 

a
n

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 (
6

8
%

)

W
e

 w
a

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y,

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 

fo
c
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
g

iv
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 

m
o

n
e

y,
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
's

 n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 

a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
  
In

v
o

lv
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
s
 t
h

e
 b

ia
s
 f
o

r 
a

c
ti
v
e

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 

c
iv

ic
 p

ri
d

e
.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
e

d

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

3

All

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
a

y 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
.

O
u

r 
tr

a
c
k
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

th
a

t 
3

3
%

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 

w
it
h

 3
2

%
 o

u
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

2
7

%
 i
n

n
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
. 
 4

1
%

 

a
g

re
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y 

c
o

u
ld

 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

, 
s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 

th
e

 o
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

4
2

%
.

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
c
iv

ic
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

  

It
 i
s
 k

e
y 

in
 o

u
r 

a
im

 o
f 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y 
a

re
a

.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
e

d

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
 o

f 
1
3

Page 25



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

4

Better Places

A
 c

le
a

n
e

r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

B
V

1
9

9
- 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 l
it
te

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

tr
it
u

s
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

la
n

d

B
V

8
9

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

(s
u

rv
e

y)

L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 a

t 
4

9
%

 

a
re

 b
e

lo
w

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

ls
.

B
V

1
9

9
 c

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 h

a
s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

in
 

2
0

0
7

/0
8

 t
o

 a
ro

u
n

d
 1

7
%

, 
n

o
w

 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 b

u
t 
s
ti
ll 

w
e

ll 

b
e

lo
w

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
to

p
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 o
f 

7
%

 a
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t
o

p
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 

1
5

%
 

O
n

e
 o

f 
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

p
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 L
A

A
 S

tr
e

tc
h

 

ta
rg

e
t 
in

 3
 s

u
p

e
r 

o
u

tp
u

t 
a

re
a

s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

in
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

5

Better 

Places

A
 g

re
e

n
e

r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
g

re
e

n
 f
la

g
 a

w
a

rd
 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

(L
A

A
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 t
a

rg
e

t)

W
e

 w
a

n
t 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 

re
m

a
in

 a
t 
h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 

q
u

a
lit

y 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 a
ll.

P
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

jo
y 

is
 a

 k
e

y 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
in

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y'
s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

6

Better Places

In
c
re

a
s
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll.

B
V

8
2

 P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

 

o
r 

c
o

m
p

o
s
te

d

E
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

o
f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s

R
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 s
o

u
rc

in
g

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 h
a

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

it
h

 1
9

%
 (

a
b

o
v
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
) 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

 

(a
n

d
 4

%
 c

o
m

p
o

s
te

d
) 

in
 

2
0

0
6

/0
7

 e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 o
u

r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 t
a

rg
e

t.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
's

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

n
d

 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

.

A
n

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
- 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
re

fu
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

7

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

Y
O

S
, 
th

e
ir
 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 a
 p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 

2
0

%
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
tw

o
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
.

6
1

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
h

in
k
 t
h

a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 n

o
t 
ta

k
in

g
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
s
 a

 

fa
ir
ly

 o
r 

v
e

ry
 b

ig
 p

ro
b

le
m

 

(w
o

rs
e

 t
h

a
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
)

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 Y
J
B

 t
a

rg
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 

Y
O

S
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 o
n

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 

e
n

a
b

le
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

ll 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 k
n

o
w

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 Y

O
S

, 
it
 c

o
v
e

rs
 

th
o

s
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
la

ys
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
ro

le
 i
n

 

s
to

p
p

in
g

 t
h

is
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
e

fo
re

 i
t 
b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 

e
n

tr
e

n
c
h

e
d

. 
 F

it
s
 i
n

 w
it
h

 R
e

s
p

e
c
t 
T

a
s
k
 F

o
rc

e
’s

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

s
 k

e
y 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

  
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 

in
 C

h
a

n
g

in
g

 L
iv

e
s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le 2
 o

f 
1
3

Page 26



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

8

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

ild
 h

e
a

lt
h

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
in

fa
n

t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y 
w

it
h

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 

o
f 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
t 
a

n
d

 n
e

w
 m

o
th

e
rs

 w
h

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 b

re
a

s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 b

o
o

k
in

g
 e

a
rl
y 

fo
r 

a
n

te
 n

a
ta

l 
c
a

re

8
.1

 d
e

a
th

s
 o

f 
in

fa
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
n

e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 

2
0

0
3

-2
0

0
5

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
ra

te
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

.

G
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
, 
b

re
a

s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 

in
it
ia

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

h
a

s
 w

o
rs

e
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

A
P

P
S

. 
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
In

fa
n

t 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y 
A

c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y 

B
o

a
rd

. 
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 b

re
a

s
t 
fe

e
d

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 

C
Y

P
S

P
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 4
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

9

Children and Young People's Strategic 

Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

–
1

8
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 b
y 

5
0

%
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 (
S

P
A

)

C
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 o
f 
6

7
.5

 p
e

r 

1
,0

0
0

 u
n

d
e

r 
1

8
's

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 

w
it
h

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
4

7
.9

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 4

1
.6

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

L
a

te
s
t 
fi
g

u
re

 6
1

.8

T
h

e
 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
0

4
 t
o

 

2
0

0
6

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 4

Y
P

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

re
m

a
in

s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 a

s
 t
h

e
 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 w
a

s
 

o
n

 a
 s

te
e

p
 u

p
w

a
rd

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 w

e
re

 s
e

t.

C
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

ly
 h

ig
h

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y,
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

is
 b

o
th

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

H
S

P
 a

n
d

 G
O

L
,

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

Y
P

S
P

. 
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

c
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 C
Y

P
S

P
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
.

T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

h
a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
n

d
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t
o

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

is
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 P

la
n

, 
lin

k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 7
 i
n

 

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

1
0

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

re
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 

b
e

 m
o

re
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

.

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
to

 w
o

rk
. 
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
h

ild
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
u

c
h

 

a
s
 W

A
F

T
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

re
n

ts
 i
n

 

w
o

rk
in

g
/ 
re

tu
rn

in
g

 t
o

 w
o

rk
. 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
8

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

C
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

h
a

n
c
e

s
 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

3
 o

f 
1
3

Page 27



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
1

Children and Young People's 

Strategic Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 

o
b

e
s
it
y

H
a

lt
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

is
e

 i
n

 c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 o

b
e

s
it
y

S
tr

e
tc

h
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

y 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
G

o
o

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

m
a

d
e

 o
v
e

r 
2

0
0

6
/0

7
. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a

v
e

 2
1

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

s
ta

tu
s
.

O
b

e
s
it
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

. 
  
 

P
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 o

b
e

s
it
y 

b
y 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 d

ie
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

c
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 O

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
d

a
ta

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 

o
b

e
s
it
y 

is
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
(1

1
%

 o
f 
re

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 2
2

%
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n

 b
e

in
g

 o
b

e
s
e

 i
n

 

2
0

0
6

),
 o

b
e

s
it
y 

b
e

in
g

 m
o

re
 p

re
v
a

le
n

t 
a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

B
M

S
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 5
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

1
2

Enterprise partnership Board/ Children 

and Young People's Strategic Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

s
 o

f 

1
6

 a
n

d
 1

9
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
o

r 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

th
o

s
e

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
b

y 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 1

6
-1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 n

o
t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 (

N
E

E
T

s
)

T
a

rg
e

ts
 o

n
 %

 C
h

ild
re

n
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

+
G

C
S

E
’s

 A
*-

C
; 
%

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

+
G

C
S

E
’s

 A
*-

G
 a

n
d

 %
 o

f 
L

A
C

 a
g

e
d

 

1
6

+
 w

h
o

 l
e

ft
 c

a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 1
+

 G
C

S
E

 a
t 

g
ra

d
e

s
 A

*-
G

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y 

to
 C

Y
P

S
P

. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
re

tu
rn

 t
o

 D
C

S
F

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 y
e

a
r 

o
r 

m
o

re
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 N

E
E

T
s
 a

t 
J
u

ly
 

2
0

0
7

 a
re

 1
3

.2
%

. 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 

N
E

E
T

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 i
n

 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
. 

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 N

E
E

T
 d

a
ta

 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 '0
7

 a
re

 

B
a

rn
e

t 
4

.2
%

, 
E

n
fi
e

ld
 6

.9
%

 

a
n

d
 W

a
lt
h

a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 
6

.3
%

.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
9

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
. 
N

E
T

S
 i
s
 m

a
jo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

fo
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y,
 w

h
e

re
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
b

o
v
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
s
. 
 F

u
tu

re
 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

a
re

 n
o

t 
e

m
p

lo
ye

d
 o

r 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 /
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

re
 p

o
o

r,
 

a
s
 a

re
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 
a

n
y 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
. 
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

a
n

ts
 t
o

 s
e

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
ra

te
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r,
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

E
v
e

ry
 C

h
ild

 M
a

tt
e

rs
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

 A
c
t 
1

9
8

9
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 L

e
a

v
in

g
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 
2

0
0

1

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

a
re

n
t 
to

 

th
e

s
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

C
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

h
a

n
c
e

s
 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

4
 o

f 
1
3

Page 28



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
3

Enterprise partnership Board

R
e

d
u

c
e

 

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
.

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
c
la

im
 r

a
te

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

la
im

in
g

 J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

, 

In
c
a

p
a

c
it
y 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 
a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
h

o
 

a
ls

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
rd

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 

w
o

rs
t 
la

b
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
p

o
s
it
io

n
.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
ra

te
 

a
t 
6

6
.2

%
 (

0
5

/0
6

) 
is

 s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

6
8

.6
%

 (
m

id
d

le
 q

u
a

rt
ile

) 
a

n
d

 

th
e

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

7
4

.4
%

 b
u

t 
h

a
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y 

4
.2

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 p
o

in
ts

 o
v
e

r 

th
e

 p
a

s
t 
ye

a
r.

  
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

re
c
e

n
t 
L

a
b

o
u

r 
F

o
rc

e
 s

u
rv

e
y 

re
s
u

lt
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

 r
e

a
l 

le
a

p
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 f
ro

m
 

6
3

.1
%

 i
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
 2

0
0

5
 t
o

 

7
2

.9
%

 i
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 2

0
0

7
, 
w

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 i
f 
th

is
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 r
e

a
l 
a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 f
a

c
to

rs
 a

re
.

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 m
a

in
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 

w
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
h

a
rp

e
r 

fo
c
u

s
 t
h

a
n

 

c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 C

a
re

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

, 

w
h

e
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
s
 a

 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r,

 J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

, 
In

c
a

p
a

c
it
y 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

m
a

k
e

 u
p

 9
2

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

c
a

s
e

lo
a

d
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

1
4

Enterprise partnership Board

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

-w
o

rk
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

c
la

im
in

g
 W

o
rk

in
g

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
.

T
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 
W

o
rk

in
g

 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
 

T
a

x
 C

re
d

it
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s
 t
h

e
 

lo
w

e
s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y.
  
T

h
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 e
v
e

n
 

lo
w

e
r.

  
P

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

-u
p

 

o
f 
th

is
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
w

ill
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

e
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
n

 l
o

w
 

e
a

rn
in

g
s
 t
o

 l
if
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 p
o

v
e

rt
y.

T
h

e
 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 
W

o
rk

in
g

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
 T

a
x
 C

re
d

it
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y.

  
T

h
e

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
is

 e
v
e

n
 l
o

w
e

r.
  

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

-u
p

 o
f 
th

is
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
w

ill
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

e
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t
h

o
s
e

 o
n

 l
o

w
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 t
o

 l
if
t 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 p

o
v
e

rt
y.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

1
5

Enterprise partnership 

Board

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

v
it
a

lit
y

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

ly
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
A

T
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

s
.

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
lf
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
ra

te
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

. 
S

e
lf
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

t 
2

0
.5

%
 w

a
s
 

to
p

 q
u

a
rt

ile
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 

u
p

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 a

t 
4

6
.9

 w
a

s
 

m
id

d
le

 q
u

a
rt

ile
.

H
S

P
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

5
 o

f 
1
3

Page 29



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
6

Enterprise partnership Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
ye

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

s
s
is

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

ir
 s

k
ill

s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 g

a
in

in
g

 b
a

s
ic

 s
k
ill

s
; 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 

S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
e

n
tr

y 
L

e
v
e

ls
 1

-3
 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

n
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

n
o

t 
S

k
ill

s
 

fo
r 

L
if
e

) 
a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 S
k
ill

s
 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
e

n
tr

y 

le
v
e

ls
 1

-3
 o

r 
a

b
o

v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 a
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 
tw

o
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t;
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 

fu
ll 

le
v
e

l 
tw

o
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 

tw
o

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll 
fi
rs

t 
le

v
e

l 
tw

o
 o

r 
le

v
e

l 

th
re

e
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

.

4
0

%
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
1

 o
r 

b
e

lo
w

 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
 s

k
ill

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

b
a

rr
ie

r 
to

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t.
  
W

it
h

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
 o

r 
n

o
 s

k
ill

s
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
p

 s
k
ill

 t
o

 g
a

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri
ty

 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y 
a

ll

W
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
it
h

 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 

ta
rg

e
t 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y.
  

1
7

Integrated Housing Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

ly

5
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

, 

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
th

a
t 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 r
e

-l
e

t 
a

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

(N
e

w
 b

u
ild

s
, 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
o

id
s
)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 r

e
-l
e

t 
ti
m

e
s
 2

0
0

6
/0

7
 

3
7

 d
a

ys
, 
a

t 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

0
8

 3
6

.2
 

d
a

ys
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

a
n

d
 b

o
tt
o

m
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
.

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 
 W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e

e
 c

le
a

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
ix

e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 l
a

rg
e

r 
s
iz

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
,

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

6
 o

f 
1
3

Page 30



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
8

Integrated Housing 

Board

In
c
re

a
s
e

 D
e

c
e

n
t 

H
o

m
e

s

B
V

1
8

4
 P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 

c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 n

o
n

 d
e

c
e

n
t.

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s
o

c
ia

l 

h
o

u
s
in

g

4
2

.5
8

%
 o

f 
L

A
 h

o
m

e
s
 n

o
n

-

d
e

c
e

n
t 
a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

7
 (

b
o

tt
o

m
 

q
u

a
rt

ile
)

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 m

o
s
t 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ti
n

g
 a

s
 t
h

e
y 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f
ro

m
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

W
id

e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

u
b

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
r 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 h

a
v
e

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 u
p

o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

. 
 I
t 
is

 a
 

k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 b

o
th

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 f
o

r 

o
u

r 
m

o
s
t 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

h
e

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
9

Integrated 

Housing Board

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 w
a

y 
fo

r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

w
it
h

 a
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
n

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 5

,5
0

0

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
t 
is

 a
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 o
u

r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

fe
, 

s
e

tt
le

d
 a

n
d

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

P
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

2
0

Integrated Housing Board

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 

h
a

v
e

 d
e

c
e

n
t,
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
h

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

 l
iv

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t,
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 (

L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r

1
0

1
 P

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 

re
tu

rn
e

d
 t
o

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 

d
e

m
o

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

 (
lo

w
e

r 

q
u

a
rt

ile
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

),
 a

 d
e

c
lin

e
 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 4

0
0

+
 f
ig

u
re

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 

in
 2

0
0

5
/0

6
. 
S

tr
e

tc
h

 t
a

rg
e

t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 A
p

r-
A

u
g

 2
0

0
7

 

6
0

3
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 &

 1
1

8
 

h
o

m
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
u

p
 

to
 t
h

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

It
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 w
e

llb
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
a

fe
, 
w

a
rm

 a
n

d
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

h
o

m
e

. 
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff
ic

ie
n

t 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 w
a

rm
th

 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

7
 o

f 
1
3

Page 31



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
1

Safer Communities

In
c
re

a
s
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
v
ic

ti
m

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

y 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

.

T
B

A
W

e
 k

n
o

w
 t
h

a
t 
if
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
yo

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
, 
s
o

m
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
re

 a
t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 y

o
u

n
g

 o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t
o

 s
to

p
 t
h

is
 c

yc
le

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

p
u

t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 –
 h

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 T

h
is

 l
in

k
s
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 

M
e

t-
w

id
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

u
rb

, 
to

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

th
 c

ri
m

e
, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 j
o

in
in

g
 g

a
n

g
s
. 
A

ll 
a

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

P
o

lic
e

. 
T

h
e

 Y
O

S
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 V
ic

ti
m

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

a
re

 a
 v

ic
ti
m

 o
f 
yo

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 a

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l.
  
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

B
e

 S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

R
e

s
p

e
c
t/
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

)

2
2

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 

c
ri
m

e

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

ro
b

le
m

 D
ru

g
 U

s
e

rs
 (

P
D

U
s
) 

to
 

b
e

 h
o

u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 t
o

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 H
fH

 

te
n

a
n

c
ie

s

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 t
o

 b
e

 h
o

u
s
e

d
 v

ia
 D

A
A

T
 

R
e

n
t 
D

e
p

o
s
it
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

X
 (

N
u

m
b

e
r)

 o
f 
P

D
U

s
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 E

T
E

 (
K

in
e

s
is

, 

C
O

N
E

L
, 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 2

 W
o

rk
, 
e

tc
)

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 

is
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 

o
v
e

r 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
 

a
re

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

n
g

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

.

T
h

is
 c

o
v
e

rs
 d

ru
g

s
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l;
 t
h

e
 ‘
s
u

p
p

o
rt

’ 
p

a
rt

 

a
ls

o
 c

o
v
e

rs
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 g
a

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
  

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 m

o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

in
g

 f
a

c
to

rs
 t
h

a
t 
e

n
a

b
le

 

re
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l.
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
re

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

; 
th

is
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
ro

s
s
-

c
u

tt
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

 m
u

lt
i-
s
ys

te
m

ic
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t,
 s

k
ill

s
, 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
e

tc
. 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 a

g
re

e
 s

ta
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
/w

ra
p

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t,
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
k
ill

s
/ 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
e

tc
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 

a
n

 i
s
s
u

e
 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
in

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
ra

p
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 e
x
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
u

n
le

s
s
 t
h

is
 

is
 d

o
n

e
 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
, 
c
ri
m

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
e

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

 t
a

rg
e

t,
 a

s
 w

ill
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 n

e
w

 D
ra

ft
 D

ru
g

s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 c
ro

s
s
-p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
a

rg
e

t 
th

a
t 
 

c
o

v
e

rs
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 s

tr
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
A

.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

8
 o

f 
1
3

Page 32



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
3

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n

c
e

:

R
e

d
u

c
e

 r
e

p
e

a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
o

m
ic

id
e

s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y 
D

V

In
c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
D

V

R
e

p
e

a
t 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 -

 a
s
 a

t 
0

6
/0

7
 w

a
s
 

2
0

1
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 

2
1

3
9

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
D

V
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 s
a

n
c
ti
o

n
e

d
 

d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
s

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
h

a
s
 h

a
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
h

o
m

ic
id

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 D
V

 

o
v
e

r 
p

a
s
t 
ye

a
r 

o
r 

s
o

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e

 c
a

u
s
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 

tr
a

u
m

a
 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 f
a

m
ily

 –
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 

o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

2
4

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
a

rm
 c

a
u

s
e

d
  

b
y 

ill
e

g
a

l 
d

ru
g

s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
b

le
m

 d
ru

g
 

u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 d
ru

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 b
y 

1
0

0
%

 

b
y 

2
0

0
8

 (
fr

o
m

 a
 1

9
9

8
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

) 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

ye
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
u

s
e

rs
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
in

g
 o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

 4
9

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 

a
 v

e
ry

 o
r 

fa
ir
ly

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 
 

T
h

e
 0

6
/0

7
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
1

,3
4

3
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 d

ru
g

 u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
 w

a
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 

6
8

%
 w

e
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
1

2
 w

k
s
 +

 c
lo

s
e

 

to
 7

0
%

 t
a

rg
e

t.
  
 T

a
rg

e
t 
o

f 
7

5
%

 

s
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
.

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
a

lin
g

 d
ru

g
s
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
.

S
a

fe
r 

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
H

e
a

lt
h

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

2
5

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 

d
e

a
th

s
 f
ro

m
 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

in
ju

ri
e

s
 (

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

2
5

)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 i
n

 G
re

a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 i
n

 r
o

a
d

 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 b

y 
4

0
%

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 b

y 
5

0
%

, 
b

y 
2

0
1

0
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
1

9
9

4
-9

8
, 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

h
ig

h
e

r 
in

c
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 (

P
S

A
 5

)

 D
e

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

fi
re

s
 (

s
u

b
-t

a
rg

e
t 
o

f 
D

e
c
e

n
t 
H

o
m

e
s
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
) 

(L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 f
ir
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 

a
rs

o
n

 (
L

A
A

 T
a

rg
e

t)

S
c
h

o
o

l 
T

ra
v
e

l 
P

la
n

s

1
1

7
 p

e
o

p
le

 k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 

in
ju

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

 u
p

 f
ro

m
 9

4
 i
n

 

2
0

0
5

 b
u

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

1
3

1
 i
n

 2
0

0
4

. 
3

 y
e

a
r 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
f 
1

1
4

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

4
-0

6
 s

h
o

w
s
 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 
1

9
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 i
n

 

2
0

0
4

, 
1

5
 i
n

 2
0

0
5

 a
n

d
 1

6
 i
n

 

2
0

0
6

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 2

2
. 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 o

n
 

tr
a

c
k
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
M

a
yo

r 
o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

's
 t
o

u
g

h
e

r 
ta

rg
e

ts
.

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 8
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
. 
 R

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
-

g
o

in
g

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 w
it
h

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
fo

c
u

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 M

a
yo

r’
s
 

R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
la

n
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 c

a
s
u

a
lt
ie

s
 b

y 

5
0

%
 b

y 
2

0
1

0
. 

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

9
 o

f 
1
3

Page 33



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
6

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
ri
m

e
O

v
e

ra
ll 

C
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
yo

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
lif

ic
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

w
h

o
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 k
n

if
e

, 
g

u
n

 a
n

d
 g

a
n

g
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 

b
y 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

0
.6

%
 i
n

 B
ri
ti
s
h

 

C
ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

c
ri
m

e
s
 i
n

 0
6

/0
7

. 
5

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

in
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
6

%
 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

ro
b

b
e

ry
, 
1

5
%

 i
n

 A
s
s
a

u
lt
s
 &

 

1
0

.7
%

 i
n

 V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y 
re

m
a

in
s
 a

 

h
ig

h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ts

 p
e

r 

1
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

re
 m

u
c
h

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 N

R
F

 

L
A

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
s

B
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
 2

8
.2

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 1
3

.8
 

N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 1
9

.3

R
o

b
b

e
ri
e

s
 9

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 1
.9

 a
n

d
 

N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 3
.4

V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
s
 2

2
.3

 E
n

g
 A

v
g

 

1
3

.5
 a

n
d

 N
R

F
 L

A
s
 A

v
g

 1
7

.9

5
9

.2
%

 y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 r
e

-

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

C
ri
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

te
a

d
ily

 d
e

c
re

a
s
in

g
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
b

u
t 

it
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 k
e

y 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  
 L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

2
7

Safer Communities

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n

ts
 

to
 t
h

e
 y

o
u

th
 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 

s
ys

te
m

 

(Y
J
B

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 %

 o
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

)

Id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 o
r 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
.

P
la

ys
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
ro

le
 i
n

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 –

 

a
g

a
in

 p
u

lli
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 

o
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y 

s
ta

g
e

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
–

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 

o
u

r 
S

C
E

B
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 
It
 a

ls
o

 l
e

s
s
e

n
s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o

s
t 
(t

o
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 +

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
),

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
-i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
re

 s
e

ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

n
g

 o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 
 W

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 t
o

 r
e

fe
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 

re
p

ri
m

a
n

d
s
 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

o
lic

e
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
r 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

P
o

lic
e

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

fe
r 

m
o

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 –

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 a
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 

b
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

. 
L

in
k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 1
1

 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
e

s
io

n
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

o
ff
e

n
d

e
rs

)

1
0
 o

f 
1
3

Page 34



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

2
8

Well-Being

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

re
la

te
d

 h
a

rm
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
.

A
c
tu

a
l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 –
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 

b
o

th
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u

s
e

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 a
 d

ri
v
e

r 
fo

r 
c
e

rt
a

in
 k

e
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 

c
ri
m

e
s
 (

A
S

B
, 
V

io
le

n
t 
c
ri
m

e
, 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 e
tc

).
 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 h
a

rm
 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 –

 b
o

th
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

b
u

s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
(C

P
 i
s
s
u

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 –

 a
ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 
a

n
d

 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
lu

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t.
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 

a
b

u
s
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 

a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 –

 l
e

a
d

s
 t
o

 s
o

c
ia

l 

e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
a

m
a

g
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.
 S

tr
e

e
t 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
b

u
s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
ra

p
id

ly
 b

ri
n

g
 a

n
 a

re
a

 i
n

to
 d

is
re

p
u

te
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 

lo
w

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 h
o

ld
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
.

H
e

a
lt
h

V
io

le
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

2
9

Wellbeing Partnership

In
c
re

a
s
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y

O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
(P

A
F

 C
3

2
)

A
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
t 

p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

a
g

e
d

 1
8

 o
r 

o
v
e

r 
(a

g
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
) 

(P
A

F
 C

5
1

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
it
e

m
s
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 7

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
ys

 

(s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

(P
A

F
 D

5
4

)

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt
e

n
d

in
g

 d
a

y 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

P
a

f 
C

3
2

  
9

3
.1

 B
a

n
d

 4
 g

o
o

d
 

b
u

t 
tr

e
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

m
o

v
in

g
 i
n

 

w
ro

n
g

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n

P
a

f 
C

5
1

 1
3

8
 B

a
n

d
 4

 g
o

o
d

, 

ta
rg

e
t 
o

f 
1

5
0

 f
o

r 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

8
 

P
a

f 
D

5
4

 8
8

.4
%

 B
a

n
d

 5
, 
ta

rg
e

t 

o
f 
9

0
%

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

7
/0

8

T
h

e
 W

h
it
e

 P
a

p
e

rs
 M

o
d

e
rn

is
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

V
a

lu
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 O

u
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
O

u
r 

C
a

re
, 
O

u
r 

S
a

y
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 a

im
s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t
h

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 

h
o

m
e

s
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

S
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n

3
0

Wellbeing Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

in
a

c
ti
v
it
y

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 t
a

k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y 

fo
r 

3
0

 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

 d
a

ys
 a

 w
e

e
k
 b

y 
4

%
, 
fr

o
m

 

2
2

.9
%

 t
o

 2
6

.9
%

 (
L

A
A

 T
a

rg
e

t)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r 

(F
L

) 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

a
le

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

T
h

e
 C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
in

a
c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y.

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

h
a

s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
w

it
h

in
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y,
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

7
8

%
 o

f 
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

a
c
ti
v
e

. 

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

1
1
 o

f 
1
3

Page 35



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

3
1

Wellbeing Partnership

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

s
m

o
k
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 

e
x
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

c
o

n
d

-

h
a

n
d

 s
m

o
k
e

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
m

o
k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 s
e

t 
a

 

q
u

it
 d

a
te

 a
n

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 q

u
it
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

w
e

e
k
s
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 w

it
h

 N
H

S
 s

to
p

-s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(L
D

P
)

 A
c
h

ie
v
e

 1
5

0
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
q

u
it
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 N

1
7

 

(T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

) 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

7
/8

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 

(L
A

A
 T

a
rg

e
t)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r 

(F
L

) 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

a
le

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

M
o

rt
a

lit
y 

ra
te

s
 f
o

r 
c
a

n
c
e

r 

(1
2

2
.1

) 
a

n
d

 c
ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 

d
is

e
a

s
e

s
 (

1
1

4
.1

) 
a

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

(1
1

6
.9

 &
 9

6
.8

) 
a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

(1
1

9
 &

 9
0

.5
).

 

T
h

e
 C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y.
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 

lo
w

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 i
s
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

3
2

Wellbeing Partnership 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y

T
B

C
- 

p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g

 a
ll 

a
g

e
 a

ll 
c
a

u
s
e

 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y,

 C
V

D
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y.

L
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

is
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 b
o

th
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y 

fo
r 

m
a

le
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

 

ye
a

rs
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 

lo
w

e
r 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
a

rd
s
.

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y’
s
 L

if
e

 E
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
lo

w
e

r 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 i
s
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 g

a
p

 i
n

 m
a

le
 l
if
e

 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e

n
 i
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 a
ff
lu

e
n

t 

w
a

rd
s
 i
s
 n

e
a

rl
y 

8
 y

e
a

rs
. 
 T

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

is
 g

a
p

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

in
 t
h

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

3
3

Wellbeing 

Partnership 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 

u
n

p
a

id
 c

a
re

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 

fo
r 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 n
o

 

lo
n

g
e

r 
a

b
le

 t
o

 c
a

re
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 b
re

a
k
s
 f
o

r 
C

a
re

rs

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
a

re
r’
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
lie

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

b
a

s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(P
A

F
 C

6
2

)

P
A

F
 C

6
2

 6
.8

%
 2

0
0

6
/0

7
 b

e
lo

w
 

IP
F

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

1
3

%
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 

1
1

%
. 
J
u

ly
 0

7
 y

e
a

r 
p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
 

to
 9

.4
%

, 
b

e
lo

w
 t
a

rg
e

t 
b

u
t 
in

 

b
a

n
d

 4
 (

g
o

o
d

).
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 0

6
/0

7
.

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
(R

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

9
5

, 
C

a
re

rs
’ 
a

n
d

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

0
 a

n
d

 

W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

6
, 
c
a

re
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
le

is
u

re
, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
ir
 

c
a

ri
n

g
 r

o
le

.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h

3
4

Wellbeing Partnership 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

re
la

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 s

in
g

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

w
h

o
 a

s
 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 d

o
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 a

s
 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
 .

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 d
e

la
ye

d
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

fr
o

m
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
jo

in
t 
M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 a

ll 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s

T
h

is
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
  

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

S
o

c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n

1
2
 o

f 
1
3

Page 36



 N
o

.
Thematic 

Board

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

T
a
rg

e
t/

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

G
O

L
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

3
5

Wellbeing Partnership/Children and 

Young People's Strategic Partnership

Im
p

ro
v
e

  
s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

In
c
re

a
s
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 G
U

M
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
re

 o
ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 

w
it
h

in
 4

8
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
y 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
8

 (
L

D
P

)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
N

H
S

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

t 
u

p
 t
o

 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

in
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

e
e

k
s
 g

e
s
ta

ti
o

n
 

(L
D

P
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
5

-2
4

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
o

v
e

r 
4

7
6

0
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
th

is
 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
e

p
t 
th

e
 o

ff
e

r 
o

f 
a

 t
e

s
t 
in

 2
0

0
7

/8
 

(L
D

P
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
s
e

x
u

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

 1
5

-

2
4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 -

 0
6

/0
7

 o
u

t-
tu

rn
 

6
0

0
.

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
a

fe
r 

s
e

x
u

a
l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

a
n

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

u
n

w
a

n
te

d
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y 

a
n

d
 s

e
x
u

a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 

in
fe

c
ti
o

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

. 
 M

u
c
h

 

o
f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
a

re
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 e

g
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
e

tt
in

g
s
. 
 

L
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 7
 i
n

 C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 L

iv
e

s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 l
if
e

 

c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

H
e

a
lt
h

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le

3
6

Wellbeing Partnership/Children and 

Young People's Strategic Partnership

P
ro

te
c
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

a
d

u
lt
s
 b

y 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 u
p

ta
k
e

 o
f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
fl
u

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
g

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
6

5
 y

e
a

rs
 t
o

 

7
0

%
. 

Im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 c
o

s
t-

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
a

y 
o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 f
ro

m
 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

u
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
. 
 I
T

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

 h
e

a
lt
h

 s
u

rv
e

ill
a

n
c
e

 s
ys

te
m

, 
a

n
d

 

p
a

re
n

ta
l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
is

e
d

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

M
M

R
 a

n
d

 a
u

ti
s
m

, 
m

a
y 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 f
a

ll 
in

 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 b
u

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 

d
is

e
a

s
e

s
. 
  
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

p
ta

k
e

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 e

g
 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

c
h

ild
re

n
's

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

H
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e

H
e

a
lt
h

1
3
 o

f 
1
3

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Housing Strategy Updates 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of the Report. 
 
1.1 To provide an information report to the Integrated Housing Board on progress 

being made to produce a number of new strategies. These strategies will cover the 
period 2008 to 2012.    

 
2.0 Recommendation. 
 
2.1 That the Board note the report and agree to receive a quarterly report on  

progress. 
 

3.0 Background 
 
3.1 A range of housing strategies are in place covering the period 2003 to 2008. These 

include a: 
 

• Housing Strategy 

• Homelessness strategy 

• Private Sector Strategy. 
 
3.2 All three strategies were updated for the period 2007-8 and now require 

fundamental review. 
 
3.3 Work has commenced on developing the new strategies and once the inspection of 

the Strategic and Community service is completed the work will become a high 
priority. 

 
3.4 The three strategies will reflect both the priorities of the Sustainable Communities 

Strategy and the targets set out in the Local Area Agreement (LAA) 
 
3.5 The strategies will take account of the London Mayors’ Draft Housing Strategy and 

the importance of the North London sub region. 
 
3.6 The Housing Green Paper and the new emerging planning framework will be taken 

account of as will key issues arising from the Cave and Hills reviews as well as 
DCLG guidance.  

 
4.0 Approach. 
 
4.1 A project Board will oversee the development work and a project group will bring 

together key partners and staff to oversee strategy development.     
 
4.2 We propose to use a standard approach to all strategies including the introduction 

of executive summaries and Smart Action Plans. Each area of work set out in a  
strategy will reflect strategic priorities, LAA targets and Key Line of Enquiry (KLOE) 
requirements. 

 
4.3 Consultation with service users and stakeholders will be set out in a consultation 

plan. Staff will be fully involved in strategy development. 
 
5.0 Briefing Report and Project Plan. 

Agenda Item 12Page 39



 
5.1 A Briefing paper setting out key issues is being written and a project plan will be 

developed for each strategy. 
 
6.0 Reporting Progress on Strategy Development 
 
6.1 It is proposed to bring a report on each strategy and the draft strategies to the IHB 

for consideration. 
 
     
6.0 Conclusion 
 
6.1 This report identifies three key strategies that will be upgraded in 2007-8. It sets out 

the initial progress and initial proposals on managing the development of them. 
    
 
Nigel Long 
 
Strategy and Partnerships Manager 
 
Nigel.long@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Tel 0208 489 4597  
       
 

Page 40


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	4 REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE
	5 REVISED MEMBERSHIP
	6 STRATEGIC AND COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICE: FORUMS AND OPTIONS FOR WORKING WITH STAKEHOLDERS AND SERVICE USERS
	8 HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AND CROSS CUTTING ISSUES
	10 AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
	11 LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA)
	Item 11 Excel Doc

	12 HOUSING STRATEGY UPDATES

